

# PTO Meeting Minutes

## 9-18-19

### Current Account Information

- \*Checking - \$18,981.28
- \*Savings – 1,998.22

### New Officers

- \*Nominations – Kendra Kedley, vice president; Mary Finzel, treasurer; Will send out a mass email to all members to see if there are any other volunteers.
- \*VP and Treasure

Need someone to take care of newspaper articles for events etc.

- \*Ben Urbain volunteered to take care of newspaper articles for events, summary of what PTO is doing; Summary of the year
- \*Lauren Trumm help with the social media aspect of events; is willing to help, can't make all meetings but just let her know what to do.

Share out what plans for upcoming year are

- \*Trunk or Treat - Monday, October 28<sup>th</sup> 5:30 – 7:00 p.m.; keep it at the elementary if at all possible;
- ~Send a note home with students to see if there is interest in having a vehicle trunk or treat;
- ~Reach out to Jennifer Noonan at Hershey's for candy; Lauren will do allergen free bags for students;
- ~Mary Frake will talk to Josey Mc Quillen about helping to grill hot dogs for the Trunk or Treat event and the hot dogs
- ~ Send notes out with parents the first week of October regarding Trunk or Treat
- \*Holiday in the Garden – Sunday, December 8<sup>th</sup> 4:30 – 6:30 p.m.
- ~Santa – Lauren was looking at someone from Farley; ask Wagner's?
- ~Singers – Amanda will ask the Frey family
- \*VIP breakfast day - discussion of do we keep it as VIP or change it to grand-parent/grand-friend day? Date to be determined later
- \*Color Run – Tuesday, May 19<sup>th</sup> and rain make-up date is Tuesday, May 26<sup>th</sup>

Send out a survey to parents to see which activities they would like to help with along with meeting minutes

Ideas for future funds

- \*Save funds to fix the gym; tear the roof off, raise it up; make the space more useful; need to look at what the cost would be and if it is feasible
- \*Fix up the field across to make it look better
- \*Work on playground with rubber material under the equipment

Rock Climbing rocks installed

- \*October 6<sup>th</sup> at 3:00 as possible date; will send out via social media what the date and time will be; talk to Kevin about what hardware we will need

Order a rope for the little kids to have in their playground since they can't reach the other one???

October Meeting is October 9<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 p.m.

7 visitors at meeting; 5 teachers; Roamn Hummel, Dan Wendler, Mary Frake, Amanda Schlemme